Astha Fadia

English Teacher



Personal Profile

I worked in advertising for 3 years and I've been an English teacher for the last 2 years. I love working with young children, teaching English in fun ways and creating a holistic learning environment for them. I also love creating teaching materials that make learning exciting and engaging for students.

Skills & Interests

- Cambridge English Teaching Techniques
- Personalised Lesson Plan Development
- Using tech and AI tools (ChatGPT, Canva, Turboscribe, Mizou, etc.) to **Develop Teaching Material**
- Travel and Photography

Employment History

English Faculty

Career Point Ladakh | January 2024 to present

- Taught English Grammar and Speaking to students from Grade 9 to 12.
- Created teaching materials (handouts, resources, etc.)

Primary School English Teacher and Grade 5 Coordinator

TRPS - ICSE School, Mumbai | January to December 2023

- Taught English Language and Literature to Grade 2, 3 and 5 students.
- Created teaching material (handouts, resources, etc.)
- I was appointed as the coordinator for Grade 5 in the • school.

Teacher Coordinator (NGO - Part-time)

Project Parwaaz - NGO | January 2023 to August 2023

 On-boarding teachers and coordinating with teacher volunteers.

Advertising

Multiple Jobs | January 2020 to December 2022

- Worked as a copywriter (blogs, brochures, emails) and SMM in various jobs for 3 years.
- Hosted brand exhibitions across multiple cities.
- Some prominent brands that I've worked with Asian Paints, CEAT Tyres, Lavie Bags, Orika, etc.

Portfolio Link - Click Here

Education

European International University

M.A. in Education with TESOL, Class of 2024 Annamalai University B.A. in English Literature, Class of 2023

Indira Gandhi National University

High School Certificate, Class of 2017

Orion ICSE School

Secondary School, Class of 2015

Professional Development

British Council

AI for learning **British Council** Cambridge CELTA Asian College of Teachers **TEFL/TESOL** Certified Teacher - 120 Hours

Contact

References Available on request

Phone: +918879629799 Email: fadia.astha29@gmail.com